

Contactar

+54902615192294 (Mobile)
arq.martinbocanegra@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/
arqmartinbocanegra (LinkedIn)

Aptitudes principales

Architecture

Building Information Modeling (BIM)

Mechanical, Electrical, and Plumbing (MEP)

Languages

Español (Native or Bilingual)

Ingles (Professional Working)

Certifications

Learning Tekla BIMsight

Construction Management:
Introduction to Lean Construction

Furniture Designe

Martin Bocanegra

BIM modeler

Mendoza

Extracto

I am an architect specialized in BIM systems. I like analysing throughly my projects in order to carry them out as perfectly as possible. I am open to find interesting opportunities to grow my expertise in the field of steel structures , detail engeniering and BIM management. I love facing new challenges and am used to working under pressure.

Experiencia

Reihner House

Co Founder - BIM Architect

abril de 2021 - Present (1 año 4 meses)

Mendoza, Argentina

Fuse Architects, Inc

Bim Modeler

octubre de 2021 - Present (10 meses)

United States

Ce.Co Architecture and construction

Project Manager

enero de 2018 - agosto de 2021 (3 años 8 meses)

Provincia de Mendoza, Argentina

Project manager

BIM / MEP modeler

Detail engineering (Tekla)

Self-Employed

Architect

agosto de 2015 - enero de 2021 (5 años 6 meses)

Provincia de Mendoza, Argentina

Project ,direction and execution of works.

Millan S. A.

Project Architect

enero de 2018 - diciembre de 2019 (2 años)

Provincia de Mendoza, Argentina

Proyect Architect

BIM / MEP modeler

Detail engineering (Tekla)

Ariel Bonomo Architect

BIM Modeler

octubre de 2017 - abril de 2018 (7 meses)

Mendoza, Argentina

BIM Modeler

Architectural studio Gago and associates

Architect

mayo de 2014 - diciembre de 2015 (1 año 8 meses)

Mendoza

BIM / MEP modeler

Montarulli and associates

Architect

enero de 2014 - mayo de 2014 (5 meses)

Mendoza

Intern

Educación

Universidad de Mendoza

Arquitecto, Arquitectura, Urbanismo y Diseño · (2010 - 2015)